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WANNOP & FOX

SOLICITORS

SOUTH PALLANT HOUSE
Mrs. C.R. Bulbeck, CHICHESTER WEST SUSSEX PO19 1TH

TELEPHONE: (01243) 778844
o e FAX: (01243) 788349
DX No: 30305 CHICHESTER

e-mail: Code A i
website: www.wannopfox.com

Dear Marjorie,

Mrs. Middleton deceased - Gosport War Memorial Hospital

I refer to previous correspondence in this matter and I have looked through your letter and I have
made some alterations. I have arranged for a fair copy to be typed up in this office with your address
on it. If you should consider you want to make any other alterations please speak to Code A !
who has the letter on computer.

I have now heard from the Police and they have not made available the Police Report, saying that they
are taking advice from the Police Force’s lawyer.

Kind regards,
Yours sincerely

Code A

IAN B. PETERKIN
Enc.
<GAL 4, IAN B. PETERKIN JOHN E. FOX (Managing) MICHAEL E. EMMERSON GILES M.R. WESTON
v Q JAMES BROTHERTON MYRA L. CODLIN-TATE
( ) Associates: INNEEN YOUNG ELIZABETH REYNOLDS ANDREW BOYD JEANETTE HOWLETT
k> «
k) Nc\—\“’ Consultants (Non-practising): BRIAN J. BIRD JOAN M. KING

A QUALITY SERVICE

Approved by the Legal Aid Board

ALSO AT

31 HIGH STREET SHOREHAM-BY-SEA WEST SUSSEX BN43 SEF TELEPHONE: (01273) 440567



